


Table of Contents
May 15, 2024

Agenda Item #IIL....c.coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i i s e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV..........................Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of May 1, 2024

Agenda Item #VI.......oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii General Manager/Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #III






Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 5-1-2023
Agenda Item #1V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MAY 1, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, May 1, 2024 at 6:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: David Haley, Vice President; Stevie A. Wakes Sr., Secretary; Mary Gonzales
and Rose Mulvany Henry. Thomas Groneman, President, and Brett Parker attended via Zoom.
At the request of Mr. Groneman, Mr. Haley served as the presiding officer.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer;
Abbey Frye, Chief Administrative Officer; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply;
Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Donald Stahl, Executive Director Electric
Production; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Randy Otting, Director
Accounting; Dustin Miller, Director of Applications; Chris Stewart, Director Civil
Engineering; Phillip Brown, Senior Civil Engineer; Brandon Sisk, Project Engineer III;
Michael Oldehoeft, Superintendent Operations WO; Gabriela Freeman, Supervisor Customer
Services; Steve Hargis, Supervisor Water Operations; Nicholas Moreno, Communications
Coordinator; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on the
BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Haley called the Board meeting to order at 6:00 PM. He welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. He informed all that the meeting was being recorded
including video and audio. During the visitor comments section, those who attended in person,
wishing to speak, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and address.
In addition, there would be a public comments section after the General Manager/Staft Reports.
During this section, the public could comment on the items presented in the General
Manager/Staff Reports section that evening. Both visitor and public comments were limited to
three minutes and should be addressed to the Board. Members of the public who wished to speak
to the Board using Zoom needed to use the raise hand feature at the bottom of the application or
window to signal that they wish to address the board during the public comment section.
Members of the public connected by phone only, needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to
address the Board in the visitor and public comment sections. No confidential information
should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not provide individual account
information during an open meeting. As always, the public could also email or call the BPU
with any concerns. He informed all participants to act respectfully to each other; personal
attacks or accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns would be directed to the Board only,
they would then determine staff involvement. If side discussion was necessary, it was to be
conducted outside of the Board room to avoid interfering with presenters or other attendees. If

any rules are breached during this meeting, the attendee was subject to removal.
Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MAY 1, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Haley introduced himself and the other Board members along with the General Manager,
and Legal Counsel.
Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Ms.
Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Item #4— Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of April 17, 2024:

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of April 17, 2024, by
Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of April 17, 2024:

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of April 17, 2024,
by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Visitors Comments

Ms. CeCe Harlin, Wyandotte County, spoke about the water charges on her final bill.

Item #6— General Manager / Staff Reports

1. Preliminary March 2024 Financials: Mr. Randy Otting, Director Accounting,
presented the Preliminary March 2024 Financials to the Board. (See attached
PowerPoint.)

Mr. Johnson made a comment that the Agenda would be corrected to reflect
Preliminary March 2024 Financials, rather than 2023.

ii.  Water Construction Update: Mr. Chris Stewart, Director Civil Engineering, Mr.
Brandon Sisk, Project Engineer I1I, and Mr. Phillip Brown, Senior Civil Engineer, gave
the Board an update on several current and future capital water projects and spoke
about the types of funding for each project. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, MAY 1, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Stewart, Mr. Sisk, Mr. Brown, and Mr. Johnson responded to questions and
comments from the Board.

Mr. Johnson explained the agreement in place with WaterOne that would allow BPU
access to their water in the event of an emergency.

Mr. Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations, spoke more about the
agreement with WaterOne and expressed the importance of completing the generator
project at Nearman Water Treatment Plant (NWTP).

ili.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson said he was working to get the information the
Board had requested about United Way fund allocations. The Board discussed the
specific items they would like to be presented.

He gave an update on the new customer portal called MyMeter, which replaced Energy
Engage, and gave an update on the number of registered users.

He gave an update on the status of the bill separation process with the Unified
Government (UG) and the Board discussed other options to consider as they move
forward. As part of the discussion, Mr. Wakes said he would like to present
information at the Commission meeting on behalf of the BPU Board.

A motion was made for Mr. Stevie Wakes to represent the Board using the presentation

from July 13® when he attended the UG Commission meeting on Thursday, May 2™, by
Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

Item #7— Public Comments on Agenda Items

Mr. Johnson asked if there were any visitors who wished to address the Board on the
agenda items presented.

Ms. Pamela Penn-Hicks, Wyandotte County, expressed her thoughts on the rates, the
community, and the water infrastructure.

Ms. Alma Hall, Kansas City, KS, expressed appreciation for questions asked regarding
the United Way funds and spoke about the budget process. She also asked about contracting
services.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MAY 1, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #8— Board Comments

Ms. Mulvany Henry thanked members of the public for their participation and thanked
staff for the detailed Water project update.

Ms. Gonzales thanked the Water staff for their presentation and thanked the staff that
worked throughout the weekend to implement MyMeter.

Mr. Parker echoed previous comments and thanked staff and members of the public for
participating.

Mr. Wakes thanked staff for their presentations and their work on providing reliable
water to the community. He thanked the Board for allowing him to present, on their behalf, at
the UG meeting and thanked the visitors for their comments.

Mr. Haley thanked staff for the updates they presented and members of the public for
speaking. He also asked for a future update on the RFP (request for proposal) status for the
Kaw and Quindaro Power Plants and on In Person operations.

Mr. Groneman thanked Mr. Robert Kamp for making it possible for Board members and

the public to attend meetings remotely. He thanked Mr. Wakes for presenting information to the
UG Commission, Mr. Haley for leading the meeting and staff for their presentations.

Ttem 10 — Adjourn

At 8:12 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Wakes, seconded by Ms. Gonzales,
and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 4 of 4




























































































































































General Manage/Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VII


































































RESOLUTION NUMBER 5299

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE OVER RECOVERY OF THE
ENERGY RATE COMPONENT (ERC) FOR THE 3RP AND 4TH
QUARTER OF 2023 IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,087,528 WHICH

WILL BE RECOGNIZED OVER THE FIRST AND SECOND
QUARTERS OF 2024.

WHEREAS, the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities an administrative agency of the
Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas ("KCBPU”) adopted the
Energy Rate Component Rate Rider in a rate hearing which provides for a reconciliation
adjustment for over and under recoveries; and

WHEREAS, the KCBPU had an over recovery in the 3™ and 4™ quarters of 2023 in the
amount of $4,087,528 and wishes to amortize it over the 1% and 2" quarter of 2024.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE
GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU:

The over recovery of the Energy Rate Component for the 3™ and 4" quarters of 2023
shall be recognized in the amount of $4,087,528 and shall be amortized over the 1% and 2"
quarter of 2024.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU
THIS 15" DAY OF MAY, 2024.

Thomas Groneman, Board President

Attest:

Stevie A. Wakes Sr., Board Secretary

Approved as to form:

KCBPU Legal Counsel



RESOLUTION NO: 5300

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ADOPTION OF THE 2023 AUDITED INANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES AN
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY OF THE UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WYANDOTTE
COUNTY/KANSAS CITY, KANSAS:

Whereas, the 2023 Audited Financial Statements and Schedules has been presented to the
Board of the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities an administrative agency of the Unified
Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas; and

Whereas, the Board has reviewed said Statements and Schedules as audited by FORVIS,
LLP; and

Whereas, the Board wishes to adopt the 2023 Audited Financial Statements and Schedules.

Therefore, the Board hereby adopts the 2023 Audited Financial Statements and Schedules.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU
THIS 15" DAY OF MAY, 2024.

Thomas Groneman, Board President

Attest:

Stevie A.Wakes Sr., Board Secretary

Approved as to form:

KCBPU Legal Counsel






